

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Norwood was called to order August 19th, 2022 by Mayor Timothy Levison. Called to order 5:00pm

Also Present:

Trustees:

Mike DiVincenzo

Matt Tebo

Kris Nezezon

Mark Tebo

Shawn Wells OIC

Brianna Beaulieu Deputy Clerk

Dan McGregor DPW

Michelle Garrow

Al Huckle

Andrea Marotta-Late

Absent:

Bill MacIntire Code Officer/Fire Dept. Rep

Nick Orologio

Motion: Matt Tebo/Mike diVincenzo motion to approve July meeting minutes; Ayes 4.

VISITORS:

- Richard and Sharon Bastille- no comment
- NorthCountryThisWeek reporter Jeff Chudzinski
- The Norwood Neighborhood Watch group were present to share their thoughts and concerns regarding the juvenile delinquency issue. Shawn and Al Huckle were both there to field all of these concerns and relay that they have been making arrests and doing all that they can in their legal parameters to gain control over this issue. Shawn stated to the group that he would love to set up a separate meeting with the group to allow a more in depth conversation that could not take place due to the time constraints of the board meeting. The board thanked the group for coming in and encouraged them to continue to report any crimes that they witness.
- William Gray was present to ask the Village to write a letter to the state regarding the new gun control laws that will be going into effect regarding concealed carriers. The Board agreed and letter was moved to action item for trustees to vote on.
- Joe Liotta was present to ask for next years budget to be increased for the bandshell ramp.

Treasurer: Tabled.

Attorney: None at this time.

Grants: None.

DPW: Report Presented. Dan met with Jody Wentzel from the county to do their safety walk throughs. Dan and the crew have been busy working right away. He had originally planned to have some sidewalks done but due to timing they may not be completed as originally planned. The new skidsteer is in at Snell Equipment Dan just needs to go pick it up once all the attachments are in. Shawn praised the DPW for their great job on the streets that were recently paved and how well they turned out. Dan states that the next project is shouldering. TTE Nezezon asked about the Route 56 rail crossing blacktop; Dan states that the product the state put down was old and did not stay very well but he would reach out again to see what can be done.

Water/Sewer: No report. Dan states all has been running well since the water tower communication issue.

Zoning: Report presented.

Police: Report presented. The Department has started a bike registration program to protect village residence property in the event the bikes are stolen and ensure that the property may be returned to the rightful owner.

Fire Department: Report Presented.

Youth: Report Presented. Michelle states that the AED has died and would like to purchase a new one for next season. Board moved to this to action item to vote. Michelle asked the board if she should close for the season August 28th or to try to keep the beach going after Labor Day. The Board stated that closing the 28th would be best due to the cooler weather.

Mayor: September 17th is the Annual Fall Festival with lots of craft vendors, music, food and the like. The Village Concert series has had another successful season and have officially come to a close.

Trustees: TTE Nezezon reminded everyone that the next board meeting is back to the 6 pm meeting time and that he has been working on finishing the LED light project.

TTE Matt Tebo stated that the Norwood Welcome signs were in disrepair and stated that he would look into a BOCES class to maybe fix up the signs.

TTE

Action Items:

1. Motion to approve LED lighting resolutions upon error changes; DiVincenzo/Mark Tebo 4 Ayes 0 Nays.
2. Motion to approve Brianna Beaulieu to attend the NYCOM Fall Training School September 12-16; Nezezon/Matt Tebo 4 Ayes 0 Nays.
3. Motion to approve sending letter to New York State stating the disapproval of the new gun laws similar to St. Lawrence County's letter; Nezezon/Mark Tebo 4 Ayes 0 Nays.

FOR DISCUSSION:

Exe Session: Personnel; Motion to enter Executive Session at 6:47 pm; Matt Tebo/Mark Tebo Ayes 4. Motion to exit Executive Session at 7:30 pm; Nezezon/Mark Tebo Ayes 4 Nays 0.

Motion to adjourn Nezezon/ Matt Tebo, Ayes 4 Nays 0. Meeting adjourned at 7:31 pm